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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Linda Berry, P.E.

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPIL Site
Operable Unit 3, Site 48
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Berry:

EPA has reviewed the document titled "Final Proposed Remedial
Action Plan for Operable Unit No. 3 (Site 48)" dated June is8,
1993. This letter constitutes EPA concurrence with the
submitted document.

- If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404)
347-3016.

Sincerely,

A (MQJ . WMo

Michelle M. Glenn
Senior Project Manager

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
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Ms. Linda Berry, P.E.

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site

Operable Unit 3, Site 48

Jacksonville, North Carolina
Dear Ms. Berry: '
EPA has reviewed the document titled "Draft Record of Decision
for Operable Unit No. 3 (Site 48)" dated May 19, 1993. EPA
comments on the document are enclosed. Overall, the document is
well-written and will require few revisions.

"ifmfbh'have ahy‘éﬁééﬁiéhsudrwédmﬁéﬁts, pleése call me at (404)
347-3016.

Sincerely,

oketle oo

Michelle M. Glenn
Senior Project Manager

Enclosure

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
.Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune

Printed on Recycled Paper
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. COMMENTS
DRAFT RECORD QF DECISION
SITE 48, OU3

GENERAIL
1. Comments and clarifications applied to the Draft Proposed

Plan also apply here.

SPECIFIC COMMENTS

1. Page 4-1, Section 4 - This section should be corrected to
show the actual dates.

2. Page 5-1, Section 5 - This should be revised to reflect the
proposed plan comments.

3. Page 10-1, Section 10.1 - This section should be corrected
to state a public meeting was held (as opposed to
"announcing the opportunity").
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Ms. Linda Berry, P.E.

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site
Operable Unit 3, Site 48
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Berry:

EPA has reviewed the document titled "Final Remedial
Investigation Report for Operable Unit No. 3 (Site 48)" dated
June 1993. EPA concurrs with the document as submitted. This
concurrence assumes all comments submitted to the Navy have been
adequately addressed.
if.ysﬁ ﬁéﬁe”ahi queétioné or commehfslwglé;géuégil me at (404)
347-3016.
Sincerely,
v MV\ |

ichelle M. Glenn
Senior Project Manager

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune

Printed en Recycled Paper
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Ms. Linda Berry, P. E.

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site
HPIA Shallow Aquifer
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Berry:

EPA has received and reviewed the Draft Final Remedial Action
Work Plan dated June 14, 1993, for the Shallow Aquifer at the
Hadnot Point Industrial Area Operable Unit. This letter serves
as approval of the document. EPA did have one relatively minor
comment. On page 1-1, the roles of EPA and the State in support
of the Remedial Action construction and operation should be

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404)
347-3016.

Sincerely,

ocheloW Yo

Michelle M. Glenn
Senior Project Manager

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
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Ms. Linda Berry, P.E.

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejéune NPL Site
HPIA Shallow Aquifer
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Berry:

EPA has received the document titled "Final Basis of Design
Design Report for the Shallow Aquifer at the Hadnot Point
Industrial Area Operable Unit" dated June 18, 1993. EPA concurs
with the document as submitted. This concurrence is based on
the assumption that comments provided to the Navy on the 90%
complete design report have been satisfactorily resolved.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404)
347-3016.

Sincerely,

Michelle M., Glenn

Senior Project Manager

ccs Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune

Printed on Recycled Paper



